STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Consent Item

January 17, 2017

SUBJECT: Approval of Appointments of Michele Heston and Angeline Bushy and Reappointment of Linda Miles to the Florida Center for Nursing Board of Directors

PROPOSED BOARD ACTION

For Approval

AUTHORITY FOR STATE BOARD ACTION

Section 464.0196(1)(e), Florida Statutes

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Section 464.0196(1)(e), Florida Statutes, states that the State Board of Education shall recommend three nurse educators to be appointed to the Board of Directors for the Florida Center for Nursing. As there are current vacancies on the Board, Michele Heston, PhD, RN, CNE, Nurse Administrator and Educator, South Florida State College and Angeline Bushy, PhD, RN, FAAN, Professor, University of Central Florida, School of Nursing, is recommended for appointment and Linda Miles, Ed.D., RN, Chair, School of Nursing, Daytona State College, is recommended for reappointment.

Supporting Documentation Included: Resumes for Michele Heston, Angeline Bushy and Linda Miles

Facilitator: Madeline Pumariega, Chancellor, Florida College System

Michele D. Heston, PhD, RN, CNE

Avon Park, Florida 33825

hestonm@southflorida.edu

Profile	Nurse Administrator and Educator	
Education	Ph.D. Leadership and Education Specialization in Higher Education Administration: Barry University, Miami Shores, Florida	2010
	M.S.N. Nursing Education: Clarkson College, Omaha, Nebraska	2002
	B.S.N. Nursing University of South Florida, Tampa, Florida	1982
	A.A. Coursework South Florida Junior College, Avon Park, Florida	1979
Professional Experience	South Florida State College	
Experience		
	Director of Nursing Education Administrator nursing programs at South Florida State College: Practical Nursing, Associate Degree Nursing, Bachelor of Science Nursing	Present
	Adjunct Professor Graduate Faculty Nurse Practitioner program: Evidence-Based Practice Courses NS907, NS908, NS909 Clarkson College, Omaha, Nebraska	2012 to 2015
	Professor of Nursing Full-time instructional faculty member at South Florida State College: Nursing Assistant, Practical Nursing, Associate Degree Nursing programs	1997 to 2008
	Adjunct Instructor	1985 to 1995
	Part-time instructor Nursing Assistant program, Childbirth Education, Clinical Adjunct	
	Columbia Home Health Care	1986 to 1997
	Clinical Supervisor Supervision and coordination of nursing and nursing assistant staff, patient care provider, Intravenous Therapy Certification; Pulmonary Specialist; Diabetic Educator Certification	
	Barranco Briggs and Rooney, MD, PA	1984-1986
	Office Nursing Supervisor Organization and management of office staff; assist in care of ear, nose, and throat disorders; plastic and reconstructive surgery; surgical patient education	
	Family Practice Center	1982-1984
	Office Nurse Direct patient care; assist with diagnostic procedures; chemotherapy, emergency interventions; school health screenings; staff development; case management	
	Florida Hospital	1982-1983
	Staff Nurse Full-time staff nurse and team leader for medical-surgical unit	

Direct patient care; staff development; compliance with Joint Commission Standards; committee work; evaluation of staff; chart audits

Professional Memberships

- American Nurses Association (ANA)
- Association of Florida Colleges (AFC)
- · Florida Council of Nursing Education Administrators (FCNEA), current President
- Florida Nurses Association (FNA)
- National League for Nursing (NLN)
- Phi Delta Kappa (PDK)
- SFSC Alumni Association
- USF Alumni Association
- · Barry University Alumni Association

Academic Publications/ Presentations

- Could Nurse Practitioners Independent Licensure Increase Health Care Access in Rural Areas? Principal Investigator 2014
- From silos to bridges: collaborative tools to select a QEP topic. Presentation with Erik Christensen SACSCOC Annual Meeting Workshops 2015, 2014, 2013, 2012
- An Educational Packet for Ongoing Management of Hemophilia Patients in the Amish Population. Principal Investigator 2013
- Development of a Collaborative Personal Medical Record Tool. Principal Investigator 2013
- Soaring to new heights in student learning: Reach for the cloud. Presentation with Erik Christensen SACSCOC Annual Meeting, Dallas, TX, 2012
- From silos to bridges: Tools for building a collaborative culture. Presentation with Erik Christensen. SACSCOC Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL, 2011
- Simulator use in the classroom and beyond. Presentation. District Board of Trustees, South Florida Community College, 2011
- The effect of human patient simulation and the role of learning styles on the self-confidence of nursing students. Dissertation 2010
- From silos to bridges: Tools for building a collaborative culture of inquiry. Presentation with Erik Christensen. SACSCOC Annual Meeting, Louisville, KY, 2010
- The D.U.C.K. Program: A Model for Mentoring. Poster Presentation. Mosby National Faculty Development Institute, Orlando, FL, 2009
- Caring for a community: Nursing programs at SFCC. Presentation. Rotary Clubs, 2009, 2010. 2013. 2014.
- The D.U.C.K. program: A model for mentoring and teamwork. Summit on Nursing Education, Orlando, FL, 2008

Awards

- Employee of the Year-Overall, SFSC President's Award, 2012
- · Florida Nursing Student Association Director of the Year, 2010
- Endowed Teaching Chair for Nursing Education, 2008-2010
- Faculty of the Year Award, 2002
- Performance Incentive Award, 2000

Credentials

- Florida RN License 1364552
- National League for Nursing Certified Nurse Educator 2012
- American Heart Association Basic Life Support (BLS) Instructor 1985 to present
- Health Information Technology Scholar (HITS): Integrated Technology in Nursing Education and Practice Certification 2011

Current Professional Development

- Chancellor's Leadership Seminar, 2016
- Anne Boykin Institute for the Advancement of Caring Science, 2016
- Program Evaluator Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN) Site Visitor 2015, 2016
- SACSCOC Annual Meeting 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015
- Nursing Program Administrator Workshop, ACEN, 2015
- Leadership Team, Nurses Improving Care for Healthsystem Elders (NICHE) 2014, 2015. 2016
- Program Evaluator Forum, ACEN 2015, ACEN Self-Study Forum, 2014, 2012, 2010
- National Council of State Boards of Nursing Test Development & Item Writing Course, 2012
- National League for Nursing Summit, 2011
- Certified Nurse Educator Preparation Workshop, 2011
- Assessment Technologies Institute National Faculty Academy, 2011
- Simulation User's Network Annual Conference, 2010
- Multiple student success, nursing education, and assessment webinars, continuing education workshops

Con	mittees/
Con	nmunity
Serv	ice

Quality Enhancement Plan Co-Chair; Learning and Student Success; Planning and Institutional Effectiveness; Academic Quality Co-Chair; Academic Appeals; Distance Learning; Scholarship; Executive Committee Faculty Council; SACSCOC Substantive Change Report Director; Good Shepherd Hospice Board of Directors; Good Shepherd Hospice Quality Committee Chair; Florida Nursing Student Association (FNSA) Consultant; Samaritan's Touch Care Center Board Chair; Red Cross Disaster Relief; Florida Summit on Nursing Education Planning; Avon Park Community Child Development Center (APCCDC) Board; Avon Park Meals on Wheels; Relay for Life; Alzheimer's Walk; March of Dimes

References

Annette Hutcherson, EdD, RN: Director of Nursing Polk State College, Colleague Contact: 863.298.5461
Bill Jarrett, Jarrett Ford: Business Owner & Community Supporter Contact: 863.443.4741
Adam Kless, RN, MSN, NEA-BC: Chief Nursing Officer Highlands Regional Medical Center, Community Partner Contact: 216.287.0349
Brenda Longshore, PhD: Assistant Superintendent Highlands County Schools, Personal Contact: 863.449.0162

Leana Revell, EdD: SFSC Vice President Educational & Student Services, Former Supervisor Contact: 863.381.2653

University of Central Florida College of Nursing

Regional Campus – Daytona 1200 Speedway Blvd. Daytona Beach, FL 32114 (386) 506-4032 Office (386) 506-4098 Fax

EDUCATION

Year	Degree	Institution	Clinical Major	Role Preparation
1987	PhD	University of Texas @ Austin	Nursing	Administration/Re search
1981)	MN	Montana State University, Bozeman, MT	Community H. Nursing (Rural)	Practice/Administ ration
1976	MEd	Northern Montana College	Adult Education	Education
1966	BSN	University of Mary, Bismarck, ND	Nursing	Nursing

LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION

Registered Nurse Licensed by the Florida Board of Nursing

PHCNS-BC Clinical Specialist – Public Health Nursing (American Nurses Credentialing Center) -2015

EMPLOYMENT

Non-Academic Appointmnts

2016-2018 Secretarial Appointee on the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) Rural Health Advisory

Committee

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS:

1996-present	(Tenured) Professor, Bert Fish Endowed Chair, University of Central Florida, School of Nursing @ Daytona Beach Campus (Community Health Nursing)
1989-1995	(Tenured) Associate Professor - Coordinator Masters Program - Community Health Nursing, University of Utah College of Nursing, Salt Lake City, UT
1988-1989	Associate Professor, MedCenter One College of Nursing, Bismarck, ND
1983-1988	Associate Professor, Division of Nursing, University of Mary, Bismarck, ND
1973-1973	Director/Instructor Associate Degree Nursing Program, Miles Community College, Miles City MT
1975-1976	Coordinator (part time), Custer County Emergency Medical Services, Miles City, MT
1973-1976	Coordinator, CETA Nurses Aide Course (part time), Miles City, MT
1971-1973	Instructor, LPN Program, North Dakota State School of Science, Wahpeton, ND
1966-1967	Instructor, Bismarck Hospital School of Nursing, (diploma program)

CLINICAL APPOINTMENTS:

96-2005 (Ret.).	345 Combat Support Hospital- Jacksonville, Florida, Lieutenant Col. (Ret.)
1990-1995	Per Diem-Part Time (Psychiatric Units) University of Utah HSCSalt Lake City
1989-1995	328th General Army Hospital, Salt Lake City, UT (MAJ)

1990-1991 Active Duty-Desert Shield/Desert Storm with 328th Station Hospital-Heidelberg, Germany

Dec. 6, 1990-April 9, 1991; Duty Assignment: Quality Assurance

Coordinator and Nursing Education

1989-1990 Per Diem-Part Time (Psych and Resource Pool), Utah Valley Regional Medical Center-Provo,

UT

1988-1989	Per Diem-Part time (Psych Units & Resource Pool) MedCenter One Bismarck, ND
1984-1989	United States Army Reserve Nurse Corps, (CPT) 311 th Evacuation Hospital, Bismarck, ND
1987-1994	Part-time Home Health Nurse, Home Medical Resources, Bismarck, ND
1979-1983	Staff Nurse (part-time- resource pool), Holy Rosary Hospital, Miles City, MT (50 beds)
1969-1971	Staff/Charge nurse, St. Gerard's Hospital, Hankinson, ND (28 beds)
1967-1969	Director of Nursing Service/Staff Nurse, McLaughlin Community Hospital, McLaughlin, SD
	(20 beds)
1966-1967	Instructor, Bismarck Hospital School of Nursing, (diploma program)
1967 (summer)	Staff Nurse, Abbott Hospital, Minneapolis, MN
1962-1966	NursingAssist.(part time-resource pool), St. Alexius' Hospital, Bismarck, ND
1960-1962	Nurses Aide – Linton Community Hosp., Linton ND (20 bed) (part time)

Linda D. Miles, Ed.D., RN

P. O. Box 164 Seville, FL 32190 e-mail: milesl@daytonastate.edu

EDUCATIONAL PREPARATION

Institution and Location	Focus	Degree/ Date
University of Central Florida, Orlando	Retention	Doctorate of Education, EdD
		December, 2006
University of Maryland at Baltimore		Masters of Science/Nursing Informatics, MS
		December, 1997
University of Maryland Baltimore County		Bachelor of Science in Nursing, BSN
		May, 1995
Daytona Beach Community College		Associate Degree in Nursing, ADN
		July, 1989

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Institution and Location Daytona State College Daytona Beach, FL	Position Chair, School of Nursing	<u>Dates</u> 2012 – present
Daytona State College Daytona Beach, FL	AVP, Academic Assessment and Planning Institutional Effectiveness	2011 - 2012
Daytona State College Daytona Beach, FL	Dean, College of Health, Human and Public Services	2009 - 2011
Daytona State College Daytona Beach, FL	Assistant Dean, College of Health, Human and Public Services	2007 - 2009
Daytona Beach Community College Daytona Beach, FL	Chair, Nursing Department	2000 - 2007
Daytona Beach Community College Daytona Beach, FL	Program Manager Associate Degree Nursing Program	1999 - 2000
Daytona Beach Community College Daytona Beach, FL	Assistant Professor Associate Degree Nursing Program	1999
University of Central Florida Daytona Beach, FL	Adjunct Faculty RN to BSN Program	1999
Volusia Health Network Daytona Beach, FL	Nursing Supervisor	1998 - 1999

⁻Continued on page two-

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

Institution and Location

Bethesda Naval Hospital Bethesda, MD

Position Staff Nurse

<u>Dates</u> 1994 -1998

COLLEGE SERVICE

- SACS Institutional Effectiveness Co-Chair, 2011 to 2013
- Retention Committee, 2010 to 2013
- Employee Suggestion Program Chair, 2005 to 2012
- Instructional Program Review, 2008 to 2011
- College Curriculum Committee Chair, 2005 to 2008
- Scholarship Review Subcommittee, 2001 to 2006
- Instructional Program Review, 2001 to 2003
- College Curriculum Committee, 2000 to 2004
- Planning Council, 2000-2003

PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENTS

- Chair, Florida Center for Nursing (2015-present)
- Florida Department of Education, Registered Nurse Curriculum Committee (2015)
- Peer Reviewer, Southern Association for College and Schools (2011-present)
- Board Member, Florida Center for Nursing (2010-present)
- Evaluation Review Panel Member, Accrediting Commission for Education in Nursing (2008present)
- Peer Reviewer Team Chair, Accrediting Commission for Education in Nursing (2002-present)
- President, National Organization for Associate Degree Nursing (2008-2010)
- Team Member, Florida Summit to increase Nurse Education Capacity, Robert Wood Johnson Initiative (2008)
- Chair, Florida Council of Nurse Education Administrators (2005-2008)

PROFESSIONAL AWARDS

- Presidential Sterling Award for Professional Excellence, Daytona State College (2009)
- Margaret Crumley Distinguished Achievement in Science Award (2006)
- Faculty Advocacy Award, Daytona State College (2005)

PRESENTATIONS

• Miles, Linda. "Tips from the Expert." ACEN Self-Study Forum. Orlando, FL. October 27, 2014.

- Miles, Linda. "Tips from the Expert." ACEN Self-Study Forum. Atlanta, Ga. March 11, 2014.
- Miles, Linda. Teaching in a Concept-Based Curriculum. Elsevier Concept-Based Curriculum Conference. San Antonio, TX. November 1, 2013.
- Miles Linda. "Webinar on Individual and Aggregate Evaluation in a Concept-Based Curriculum". Elsevier, Inc. June 19, 2013.
- Miles, Linda. Program Evaluation in a Concept-Based Curriculum. Elsevier Concept-Based Curriculum Conference. Chicago, IL. June 7, 2013.
- Miles, Linda. "Tips from the Expert." NLNAC Self-Study Forum. Atlanta, Ga. March 22, 2013.
- Hall, A., Miles, L. and Rosati, L. "Webinar on How to Construct a Concept-Based Curriculum, Identify Exemplars and Active Teaching". Nurse Tim, Inc. August and November, 2012.
- Miles, Linda. "Tips from the Expert." NLNAC Self-Study Forum. Orlando, FL. October 18, 2012.
- Fulcher, R., Miles, L. & Myers, D. "What's New in Nursing." Annual AACC Convention. Orlando, FL. April 24, 2012.
- Miles, Linda. "State College System." Annual AACC Convention. Seattle, WA. April 17, 2009.